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March 29, 2021  

 
Ms. Kimberly Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street NE 
Washington DC 20426 
 
 Re: Motion to Intervene: Project P-15056 Ashokan Pumped Storage Project 
 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

Pursuant to Rule 214 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR Section 385.214), 
the Onteora Central School District (“District”) hereby petitions the Federal Energy Regulation 
Commission (“FERC”) to grant it full party status in the above-captioned proceeding to ensure 
the public interests of our students and their families are adequately represented. The District 
serves, among others, the towns of Woodstock and Olive, both of which are located within the 
designated areas of the proposed project, and would be affected. The outcome of this proceeding 
stands to have a potentially significant impact on the property tax base of the District, which, in 
turn, would impact District resources for its students and families. Accordingly, the District has a 
substantial interest in this matter. 
 

Neither disruption to the proceedings nor any additional burden to any party will result 
from the granting of this Motion. 
 

In light of the foregoing, the Onteora Central School District respectfully requests that the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission grant this motion to intervene. 

 
Please address all communications and service to: 
 

Daniel Petigrow 
Gregory R. Picciano 



Thomas Drohan Waxman Petigrow & Mayle, LLP 
2517 Route 52 
Hopewell Junction, NY 12533 
dpetigrow@tdwpm.com 
gpicciano@tdwpm.com 

 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
      /s/ Gregory Picciano   
     
      Gregory R. Picciano 
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